
MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 PHONE (907) 343-4590 P.O. Box 196650 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99519-6650 
 

DATE OF INVITATION    TIME AND DATE OF OPENING 
 

October 19, 2022 
 

 

2:00 PM Local Time, November 9, 2022 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

TO INVITATION TO BID No. 2022C047               DATE ISSUED: November 2, 2022 
 

TITLE:  APD ELMORE BUILDING FF&E - WAREHOUSE   
 

The following changes and/or additions are hereby made to subject Invitation to Bid: 
 

1. CHANGE: the Time and Date of BID OPENING to 2:00 PM Local Time, November 9, 2022. 
 

2. INCORPORATE: Questions & Answers, consisting of three pages, identified as Addendum No. 
1. 

 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 

An electronic (.pdf) copy of the Invitation to Bid is available at Municipality of Anchorage, Purchasing 
Office website; (http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx)  Should you 
choose to obtain a copy of the Invitation to Bid from the website; it is your responsibility to periodically 
check the website for addends.  
 

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SPACE PROVIDED ON BID PROPOSAL 
SHEET OR SIGNED AND RETURNED TO PURCHASING PRIOR TO TIME SET FOR BID 
OPENING IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANCHORAGE MUNICIPAL CODE 7.20.020C. 
 

Municipality of Anchorage reserves the right to accept or reject bids.  Prices quoted must be F.O.B. 
Destination.  Municipality is exempt from Federal Excise Tax.  Bids shall be submitted to the 
Purchasing Office prior to time set for opening.  Any bids not received by the Purchasing Office 
prior to that time will not be considered and will be returned. 
                
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM PRIOR TO THE DATE AND TIME 
SHOWN ABOVE OR YOUR BID MAY BE REJECTED. 
 
VENDOR NAME________________________________ MUNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE 
 
SIGNATURE____________________________________                           
                
DATE OF BID___________________________________    Chris Hunter 
                                                      Deputy Purchasing Director 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 58436E0B-D37A-4A97-BB68-B6BD65F7666C

http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx


Invitation to Bid 2022C047     Addendum No. 1 
APD Elmore Evidence Shelving    November 2, 2022 
 

 

TO: PLANHOLDERS  
The contract documents for the referenced project are clarified and amended as follows:  
 
Responses to Bidder’s Questions  
Question 1: I noticed for the 381 each additional shelves, the dimension states 60" x 24". 
Should it not coincide with the 72" x 24" shelving units dimension wise? 
Answer 1: Sheet I103, Item code S2 particle board shelf, dimension shall read 72” x 24” in 
lieu of 60” x 24 and total quantity shall read 363 in lieu of 381. 
 
Question 2: RUB-1, rubber flooring tiles on sheet I103. What is the thickness desired for 
these tiles? You can get these in sizes ranging from 3/8" to 1". 
Answer 2: Sheet I103, Item code RUB-1 Rubber Flooring, model number shall read DZ00- 
black. Dimension shall read 36” x 36” square edge tiles, 8mm. 
 
Question 3: RUB-1, rubber flooring tiles on sheet I103. Please confirm the desired footprint is 
22'x18' (sheet I102)? I only ask because the tiles are 3'x3' and 3' will go evenly into 18' but 
not 22'. I can cut a tile to get the 22' but want to ensure this was not an accidental typo for 
21'. 
Answer 3: Sheet I102, dimension of RUB-1 shall read 24’-0” in lieu of 22’-0”. 
 
Question 4: Sheet I103, S-2 in the equipment and material legend. Can you confirm the 
quantity of 127 units? I counted 121 units. Is the desire to over order to have extra in 
storage? 
Answer 4: Sheet I103, Item code S2 Heavy duty Boltless Shelving, total quantity shall read 
121 in lieu of 127. 
 
Question 5: Sheet I103, S-2 in the equipment and material legend. Can you confirm the 
dimensions of particle board shelf TENNSCO 7E573 was intended to be 60"x24"? The shelving 
units are 72"x24" and it doesn't make sense to order extra shelves that would be smaller than 
what the racks are designed to hold. 
Answer 5: see answer above. 
 
Question 6: Sheet I103, S-2 in the equipment and material legend. Can you confirm the 
quantity of 381 extra shelves? I counted 121 rack units and that would equate to 362 extra 
shelves.  
Answer 6: see answer above. 
 
Question 7: During the site visit a sliding rack floor system was encountered where the 
proposed rubber flooring is to be installed. Is this system to be removed entirely and cavity 
filled with a subfloor? 
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Invitation to Bid 2022C047     Addendum No. 1 
APD Elmore Evidence Shelving    November 2, 2022 
 

Answer 7: No, this in floor system is to remain and the plywood is to be fastened in place. 
The proposed rubber flooring will be installed over the existing plywood. 
 
Question 8: Is the entire sliding rack floor system to be covered with the new flooring? 18’ 
from the wall to the column is adequate distance to cover the entire width of the floor rack 
system. However, 22’ from the end wall (closet door side) is not far enough to cover the 
sliding rack flooring. 
Answer 8: Yes, refer to Addenda 1, answer 3. 
 
Question 9: Will seismic restraints be required to be installed with the shelving? Floor anchor 
plates can be purchased with these shelves and anchored into the concrete slab. 
Answer 9: Seismic restraints are not required. 
 
Question 10: If floor anchor plates are required, then how many/what spacing is required for 
adequate seismic resistance? 
Answer 10: See response above. 
 
Question 11: Sheet I102, Detail 1, shows some of the S-2 racks being installed back-to-back. 
Will a spacer plate be required to maintain a uniform separation distance on these 4 rows?  
Answer 11: A spacer plate is not required. 
 
Question 12: If a spacer plate is required, is the 8’ aisle dimension on sheet I102, Detail 1, a 
minimum dimension that needs to be maintained? 
Answer 12: See response above. 
 
Question 13: Sheet I102, Detail 1, there is a thermostat and other assorted plugs/controls 
located on the back side of the bathroom wall. Is it acceptable to set shelving height to any 
level that would prevent a conflict with the thermostat and maintain user access? 
Answer 13: Yes. 
 
Question 14: Sheet I102, Detail 2, the gun room has a couple fire alarms that sit a little low 
on the wall. The 84” shelves would interfere with these if they were pushed flushed against 
the wall. Is it acceptable to offset the shelves that conflict with fire alarms away from the wall? 
Answer 14: Yes. 
 
Question 15: Are the 3 extra shelves per rack to include all necessary accessories to create a 
new shelf space or are the 3 extra shelves per rack only the particle board panel with no 
accessories? 
Answer 15: The 3 extra shelves per rack are to include all accessories required to create a 
new shelf space. 
 
Question 16: Is a general contractor license required for this job? 
Answer 16: No. 
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Invitation to Bid 2022C047     Addendum No. 1 
APD Elmore Evidence Shelving    November 2, 2022 
 

 
Question 17: Are footplates and anchoring to the concrete floor required? 
Answer 17: Refer to Answer 9. 
 
 
Question 18: What shelving weight capacity is required for each shelf? 
Answer 18: Minimum of 2000 lbs. 
 
Question 19: If anchoring is required is there in floor heating in the three rooms? 
Answer 19: Refer to Answer 9, there is no floor heating in these rooms. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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